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PREFACE

I wish to thank all who have participated in the compilation of our family history. Your
cooperation and interest in the project is appreciated not only by those in our titne frame but will
be by those yet to come upon the scene. Any reader of the history who has corrections is
encouraged to send the information to the compiler so that the master copy may be amended. For
any errors in the history | take full responsibility. The Family Group Sheets have been completed
as far as possible with the information at hand however family members should make additions as
necessary so as to keep the history up to date. A copy of the history has been sent to the Sarpy
County Historical Society in Bellevue, Nebraska and to the Nebraska State Historical Society in

Lincoln, Nebraska so that it will become a part of their archives.

This JOURNEY IN TIME has been a labor of love that has consumed many hours and required
much patience. It is sincerely anticipated that all who leaf through these pages will find much of
interest and much to learn and by following the experiences of our ancestors can feel a sense of

pride in their Langdon-Thomas heritage.

Thomas M. Nolan
11672 McDonald Street,
Culver City.Ca. 90230.
December, 1989.



DEDICATION

This genealogical work is dedicated to our pioneer ancestors; the families Langdon and Thomas
who braved the unknown to carve out new lives in a strange new land. Their only means were de-
termination, perseverance, strong backs and an unwavering faith in their religion and their God.

They never recognized the impossible.

It is my fervent wish that some future relative imbued with a love of family and a sense of history
will search through these pages and enjoy many pleasurable hours ascertaining as to where he or
she fits into the scheme of things. Their success and joy in finding their place in the chain of

family historical knowledge will be this compiler's reward.
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IRELAND

Descendants of the Langdon and Thomas families may wonder as to what factors
led to the decision that their ancestors leave Ireland---the land of their birth. The
immigrants left behind parents, brothers, sisters and sometimes children. It was
said that when an Irish family decided to leave Ireland a wake was held by the
relatives and neighbors for it was almost as if the persons had died---they would
never be seen again! Perhaps the following synopsis of Irish history will point out
the many causes for the exodus.

In Ireland by the year 1653 Cromwellian forces had subjugated all of the country.
Certain acts of the British parliament decreed the transportation of landowners to
the inhospitable terrain of Connaugh which included the counties of Mayo,
Galway, Sligo, Leitrim and Roscommon. Their lands were sequestered for
adventurers and demobilized parliamentary soldiers. Over eleven million acres
Ruined Abbeys, Friaries  were confiscated and any Irish landowners found east of the River Shannon after
:ﬂi&;“é‘:ﬁ alr\:adgtted May 1, 1654 faced the death penalty or slavery in the West Indies. By 1865 only
yHay twenty-two percent of the land of Ireland was owned by Catholic Irishmen. What
had been established over most of the island was in fact a landed ruling class mainly of English and
Scottish origin, professing some form of Protestantism and dominating a native Roman Catholic and
still Gaelic speaking peasantry. This was the Protestant Ascendancy, which lasted into the last quarter
of the nineteenth century.

Following the defeat of Catholic James I at the Battle of the Boyne the Catholic population was both
crushed and hated by its masters. Then commenced a series of anti-Catholic statutes: The Penal
Laws. Under these laws Irish Catholics could not sit in parliament or vote in elections; they were
excluded from the bar, the bench, the university, the navy, to own a horse worth more than five
pounds, possess arms or receive a formal education.

On August 22, 1798 French General Humbert landed 1,000 troops at Killala, County Mayo to aid in
the uprising by the Society of United Irishmen. The French were joined by 1,000 Irish from the
Killala-Ballina area and drove the English from Castlebar on August 28th. The expedition ended
September 8th at Ballinamuck, County Longford where it encountered the English under Lord
Cornwallis. (The same Cornwallis who surrendered to General George Washington at Yorktown,
Virginia in 1781). The uprising and the French participation were instigated by Thelbald Wolfe Tone
who was captured on October 15th and executed. Following the rebellion hundreds of Irishmen were
transported to the penal colony in Australia as convicts. Left behind them was a gutted country
devastated by fire, bayonet and the portable wheeled gallows.

The middle of the 19th Century brought an unparalleled human disaster to Ireland---the potato
famine. The staple food of 8.5 million Irish people was struck by a blight that destroyed the crops of
1845, 1846 and 1848. The hardest hit area was the west and southwest which included the counties of
Mayo, Clare, Galway, Kerry, and Limerick. Fever followed famine and between 1841 and 1851 the
population fell by nearly twenty percent. Total deaths were estimated at 1,383,350. It was estimated
that another 1,445,58~ emigrated, mostly to America. In County Mayo in 1841 there were 475 people
for every acre of land and 64 percent of the farms were smaller than five acres. The famine lasted
from 1845 to 1849.

The Irish Catholics of Ireland having undergone Cromwell®s punishments, religious persecution,



rebellion, poverty, war, penal laws, famine and disease it is no wonder that emigration ensued. The
wonder is that any people remained in Ireland.

KILLALA, a. sea-port, market and post-town, and parish, and the seat of a diocese, in the barony of TYRAWLEY, county of MAYO, and
province of CONNAUGHT, 22 miles (N.) from Castlebar, and 131.5 (N.W.) from Dublin, on the road from Ballina to
Ballycastle; containing 3875 inhabitants, of which number, 1125 are in the town. During the disturbances of 1798, General
Humbert, with two frigates of 44 and one of 38 guns, having on board 70 officer, and 1030 men, sailed from Rochclle On the 4th
of August, to make a descent on the county of Donegal; but being frustrated in that attempt by contrary winds, landed his force in
Kilcummin bay on the 22nd of the same month. The garrison, at that time consiting of only 50 men, fled, after a vain attempt to
oppose the entrance of the French vanguard; and aeveral of them were taken prisoners. The French forces were joined by many
of the peasantry, and after they had taken Ballina greater numbers flocked to their standard, to receive the arms and uniforms
which had been sent from France for their equipment. The town is situated on the bay of the same name, and on the west bank of
the river Moy, it contains about 200 houses, of which those in the principal street are well built. The manufacture of coarse linens
is carried ' on to a very small extent, but the principal trade is the exportation of grain, of which the annual average from 1810 to
1820 was 5000 tons, chiefly oats and barley; and the value of the imports, consisting of planks, iron, tar, slates, flax-seed,
herrings, and sugar, about £5000. The trade was on the increase from 1820 till 1825, but, from the improvements of the port of
Ballina, what formerly came into this port for the supply of that town is conveyed thither direct by the river Moy, and from 1830
to 1835 the average exports from Killala have not exceeded 3500 tuns, nor the value of the imports £4000 per annum. A
considerable fishery is carried on, in which more than 300 persons are occasionally engaged, and for which this is a very good
station; and large quantities of sea-manure are landed at the quay , the pier is very old, but has been recently repaired. The
entrance to the bay is between Kilcummin Head and Kennisharrock Point. On the western side of the bay, off the point of Ross,
are the Carrigphadric rock, between which and the mainland is a shoal dry at low water: and on the eastern side, about two miles
from Kennisbarrock Point, is a creek called Pullogheeny, where small vessels load kelp and other commodities during the
summer. The harbour affords good and safe anchorage for vessels drawing eight or nine feet of water, and vessels drawing 12
feet may get to the anchorage about high water. A constabulary police force is stationed in the town; and it is the bead of a coast
guard district, comprising the stations of Dunkeeban, Port Terlin, Belderig, Ballycastle, Lacken, Kilcummin, and Ross. The
market is on Saturday, and fairs are held on May 6th, Aug. 17th, and Nov. 8th. Petty sessions are held in a private house every
Friday, and a manorial court is held occasionally. The episcopal SEX of KILLALA appears to have been founded between the
years 434 and 441, by St. Patrick, who, during that period, was propagating the faith of Christanity in the province of Connaught;
and built a church at this place, called Kill-Aladb, over which he placed one of his disciples, St. Muredach's, as bishop. Of
Muredach's successors, who by early writers are called bishops of Tiramsalgaid (from the surroundine territory, now the barony
of Tirawley), and also bishops of O-Fiacra-Mui (from a district of that name extending along the river Moy), very little is
recorded till after the arrival of the English in Ireland, though among the few names that occur within that period is that of
Kellach, the son of Doghan, or, according to some writers, of Owen Beol, King of Coonaaght. At the instance of Donat O'Beoda,
who was brhop in 1188, Pope Innocent I11. confirmed all the ancient possessions of the see; and in 1255 a bishop of Killala,
whose name is not given, accompanied the archbishop of Tuam into England, to petition the king for the redress of certain
grievances to which the clergy were then exposed. Robert of Waterford, who suc- ceeded in 1350, was fined 100 marks for
neglecting to attend a parliament assembled at Castledermot, in 1377, to which he had been summoned. Owen O'Connor, Dean
of Achonry, was advanced to the see by Queen Elizabeth in 1591, and was allowed to hold his deanery with the bishoprick, and
his successor, Miler Magragh, was permitted to hold also the see of Achonry in commendam. Archibald Hamilton, who
succeeded in 1623, ordained from Jas. I. a commendatory grant of the see of Achonry, and his successor, Archibald Adair, was,
in 1630 consecrated bishop of Killala and Achnnry, which two sees appear from that time to have been united. Thomas Otway,
who succeeded to the united sees in 1670, rebuilt the cathedral from the foundation. The sees of Achonry and Killala continued
to be held together till the death of the last bishop, Dr. James Verschoyle, in 1833, when, under the provisions of the Church
Temporalities' Act of the 3d and 4th of Wm. IV., they became annexed to the arcliiepiacopal see of Tuam, and the temporalities
were vested in the Ecclesiastical Commissioners. The diocese is one of the six that constitute the ecclesiastical province of
Tuam, and comprehends part of the county of Sligo and a very considerable portion of that of Mayo, it is 45 miles in length and
21 in breadth, comprising an estimated superficies of 314,300 acres, of which 43,100 are in Sligo and 271,200 in Mayo. The
lands belonging to the see comprise 33,668" statute acres, of which 10,176 are profitable land; and the gross annual revenue, on
an average of three years ending Dec. 31st. 1831, amounted to £2600. 11. 10.5, which, together with the revenue of the see of
Achonry, since the death of the last bishop, is, by the provisions of the Church Temporalities' Act, vested in the Ecclesiastical
Commissioners. The chapter consists of a dean, precentor, archdeacon, and the five prebendaries of Killanly, Errew, Ardagb,
Lackan, and Rosserkbeg: there are neither minor canons nor vicars choral belonging to the cathedral, nor is there any economy
fund. The number of parishes in the diocese is 27, comprised in 13 benefices, of which seven are unions of two or more parishes,
and six are single parishes, and with the exception of the deanery, which is in the gift of the Crown, all are in the patronage of the
Archbishop. The number of churches is 13, and there are two other places where divine service is performed, and of glebehouses,
11. The cathedral, which is also the parish church, is an ancient structure with a spire, it was repaired in 1817, for which purpose
the late Board of First Fruits granted a loan of £1061. 10. 9., and the Ecclesiastical Commissioners have recently granted £600
for its further repair. In the R. C. divisions this dio- cese is & separate bishoprick, and one of the six which are suffragan to Tuam;
it comprises 23 parochial benefices or unions, containing 30 chapels, which are served by 33 clergymen, 23 of whom are parish
priests, and 10 coadjotors or coratea. The parochial benefice of the bishop is KiUala; the cathedral is at Ardnaree, near Ballina,
and contiguous to it is the bishop's residence. The parish includes the island of Bartra, or Bartrach, and is generally in a good
state of cultivation: the soil is very fertile, and the lands are nearly divided in equal portions between pasture and tillage, except
the waste land and a large tract of bog. The surrounding country is rather bleak, especially towards the north, but the scenery is
enlivened by several gentlemen's seats, of which the principal are the Castle, formerly the episcopal palace, and now the
residence of W. I. Bourke. Esqg., the Lodge, of T. Kirkwood. Esq., Rosa, of J. Higgins, Esq., Castlerea, of J. Knox, Esg., Farm
Hill, of Major J. Gardiner; and Summer Hill, of T. Palmer, Esq. The living is a rectory and vicarage, constituting the corps of the



deanery of Killala, and in the patronage of the Crown; The tithes amount to £154. 13. 9.: the lands belonging to the deanery
adjoin the town and comprise 108 acres; and the dean, in right of his dignity, has the rectorial tithes of the parishes of
Ballysakeery, Rafran, Dunfeeny, Kilbreedy, Lacken, Kilcummin, and Tcmplemuy; the entire revenue of the deanery, including
the ---- is£772. In the R. C. divisions the parish is the head of a union or district, comprising also the parish of Templemurry; the
chapel is a neat slated edifice. There is a place of worship for Wesleyan Methodists. The parochial school, in which are about 90
children, is supported by the trustees of Erasmus Smith's fund, who allow the master £30 per annum, with a house and one acre
of land rent free, and there are two private schools, in which are about 150 children. There is a dispensary for the poor of the
neighbourhood. On an eminence in the town is an ancient round tower, about 83 feet high, of which the walls are of great
strength and nearly perfect. About a mile to the south-east of the town, at the mouth of the river Moy, are the remains of a friary
of Franciscans of the Strict Observance, founded in 1460 by Mac William Bourke, or, according to some writers, by Thomas
Oge Bourke. Several provincial chapters of the order were held there, and the establishment continued to flourish till the
dissolution, after which it was granted to Edmund Barrett. The remains consist of the church and some extensive portions of the
conventual buildings: the church is a cruciform structure 135 feet in length, and from the centre rises a lofty tower, supported on
four noble arches leading from the nave into the choir and transepts. At Castlereagb, on the banks of the river Rathfran, about
two miles from the sea, are the vestiges of a castle apparently of great strength, which has been levelled with the ground: about a
mile to the west is Carrickanass castle, about 35 feet square, and 45 feet high, built by the family of Bourke, and surrounded with
a low strong bawn, and there are also several forts.

RATHLACKAN, a village in the parish of LACKAN, barony of TYRAWLEY, couuty of MAYO, and province of

CONNAUGHT, 5.25 miles (N.) from Killala: the population is returned with the parish. It is aituated upon the north-western
coast, and has a penny post to Killala.

19" Century Map of county Mayo, Ireland

See also Killala on Wikipedia


http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Killala

ILLINOIS

After leaving Ireland it is not know whether the Langdons landed _’j%gﬂ{m Jﬁ’ ﬂ /. J,{
in Boston, Philadelphia, New York or Canada. Many of the Irish

families headed for Illinois as work was plentiful on the Illinois & ‘.. o o !
Michigan Canal. Word of this must have somehow filtered back ‘Ir %——M e &,'
to Ireland so that many of the Irish immigrants had a specific I %A’M M;‘-’ ﬂ/

destination in America. //’ ;

Patrick and Catherine Thomas Langdon first settled in
Springfield, Sangamon County where Anthony was born in 1847.
Mary was born in 1850, but it is not known in what county. John
was born near Chicago in 1851 in what must have been Will or
Cook County. Bridget was born in Joliet, Will County in 1853.
William Langdon married Margaret Thomas at Joliet, Will
County in 1850. A son, Patrick J. was born in Morris, Grundy
County. The only other record is of Michael Langan who is listed '_ c;%ze
in his military record as being a resident of Danville, Vermillion '
County in 1861 which is located some 100 miles south of Will
and Grundy Counties.

-'E:'Iu.
.\_._

Patrick & William Langdon February 19, 1856
—Grundy County Illinois.

One wonders how the families came to be in this or that part of
Illinois. The Illinois & Michigan Canal went from Ottawa, La
Salle County east through Grundy and Will Counties to Chicago.
This would seem to account for Patrick and William settling in
Will and Grundy Counties but why Michael settled in Danville is a mystery. Work on the canal was
completed by 1848 and many of the Irish workers had bought land and went to farming. Patrick and
William Langdon bought land in 1856 but later the next year sold out and headed west in a covered
wagon train to the Nebraska Territory. It is not known why the Langdons decided to pull up stakes in
Illinois and go west. It is not known if Nebraska was their destination or when they reached the Platte
Valley in Sarpy County they stayed because they liked what they saw--water, timber, game and a chance
to obtain virgin land. In Ireland land had been at a premium and most of them were tenants but here in
Nebraska they had the opportunity to accumulate land that was their own. What they stood on would
belong to them and they would not have to answer to any landlord.
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FOREST CITY

The western part of Sarpy County, Nebraska was mainly settled by Irish families from various counties in
Ireland. One of the earliest towns was located near the confluence of the Elkhorn and Platte Rivers. This
part of the country was covered with native timber and abounded in wild game and fish which caused it
to be settled earlier than the prairies further west and north. In 1854, Wesley Knight took out a pre-
emption and surveyed streets for the town of Forest City which was located in Section 3, Town- ship 13,
Range 10, East. It was incorporated as a town on April 18, 1858 and by 1860 it had a population of 137
souls.

In 1859 a log church was built---the first Catholic church in Sarpy County. The heads of the Catholic
families living around Forest City were: John Connor, Thomas Connor, James Daily, John Fogarty,
William Fogarty, Patrick Langdon, Michael Melia, Bernard Monahan, Anthony Thomas, John Thomas,
Andrew Weeth and Thomas Welch. In 1863, the founder of Forest City, Wesley Knight donated an acre
of land in the townsite for a more permanent church. Actual construction of the church was done by John
Thomas, Bernard Monahan, Anthony Thomas and William Morrison. The church was dedicated to the
patron saint of Ireland --- St. Patrick.

Forest City was on the main traveled road between Omaha and Ashland. Before a bridge was built across
the Platte River, a ferry boat was used and the stage coach ran from Omaha to Lincoln. The homesteaders
going to take up claims after the Civil War (1865) made lots of travel. It was said that over a hundred
prairie schooners (covered wagons) were waiting their turn at the ferry in one day.

In 1868 John Thomas donated five acres for the use of a cemetery which now is known as the Thomas
Calvary Cemetery. It contains the resting place of many of the early pioneers as Patrick and Catherine
Thomas Langdon, William and Margaret Thomas Langdon and the Thomas family. The Forest City
cemetery now known as Holy Sepulcher also is the resting place for many of the early settlers.

At one time Forest City had a post office, two stores, saloons, a blacksmith shop, shoemaker shop, two
boarding houses and a log church. School was held in Mrs. Knight's granary or Shield's kitchen and in the
William Langdon up- stairs. The first term of school was taught in the John Thomas log house located on
the east bank of the Elkhorn River, northwest of Gretna and near the old Thomas cemetery. William
Cleburne who lived at that time in an old dugout northeast of the Thomas cemetery was the first teacher.
Some of the early students were: A.J. Langdon, Martin Langdon, Sarah Gillespie and P.J. Langdon.

Afterwards, Clerburne moved to Forest City and helped survey the Union Pacific Railroad from Council
Bluffs, lowa to Ogdon, Utah. His brother Joseph was an engineer for the railroad and brother Patrick who
lived in Arkansas became a Confederate general during the Civil War. The Cleburnes came from County
Cork, Ireland.

Around 1885, the Burlington Railroad, built a short line between Omaha and Ashland bypassing the town
of Forest City. In 1886, the town of Gretna began and people gradually moved from Forest City to
Gretna. The only vestige of Forest City (1989) is a pump located in the backyard of a farm house and the
Holy Sepulcher Cemetery.



GRETNA

The town of Gretna came into being when the Chicago, Burlington and Quincy Railroad built a new cut-
off from Omaha to Ashland. The Lincoln Land Company filed a deed for land on August 9, 1886. The
name Gretna must have originated with some Scotch immigrants who name it for Gretna Green in
Dumfrieshire, Scotland. The articles of incorporation where drawn up and the acting Trustee~ to hold
office until an election could be held, were appointed by the county commissioners. They were Peter N.
Deerson, James Wilson, William Lewon, Patrick J. Langdon and John Grabow. The town was
incorporated in 1889 and the following businesses had started up: two grain elevators, a general store
operated by the Langdon brothers, Patrick J. and John H., in a large building they had erected on the
corner of McKenna and Angus, that also housed a millinery and dressmaking shop and two banks. The
Bank of Gretna was organized on August 6, 1910 with P.J. Langdon as president. Langdon Avenue in
Gretna was named for Patrick J. and John H. Langdon who platted and developed that part of town.

The first means of travel in the early days were by horse and buggy or wagons. On weekdays Main Street
would be lined with horses tied to the hitching racks that lined both sides of the street. They were made
with steel pipes between posts, so as to allow tying of horses to them. Buggies and wagons were of many
descriptions and sizes. Horses were used to haul all the merchandise from the depot to the numerous
business houses and this was a real days job for several teams and wagons. At the livery stable rates were
as follows: a rig with a driver to Springfield, Ashland bridge and South Bend was $1.50 for a single and
$2.00 for a double. To South Omaha $3.00 and a team for a day was $2.50. To board a horse was 45~ per
day.

The rail service was excellent. At one time Gretna had three daily trains going into Omaha and three
coming back out. This compiler's mother, Hazel Davis Nolan, daughter of Bridget Langdon Davis, told
that when living in the house on Angus Street, adjacent to the Catholic church, her chore was to meet the
evening train from Omaha at the depot and bring the newspaper to her uncle, Thomas W. Langdon.

The house adjacent to the Catholic church on Angus Street was built by Thomas W. Langdon prior to the
turn of the century. His mother, Catherine Thomas Langdon, lived in this house as well as his sister
Bridget Langdon Davis. P.J. Langdon, son of William Langdon, admired the above house so much that
he had built a duplicate of it adjacent to the original one

Three Langdon descendants of the third generation reside in Gretna as of 1989: Margaret Langdon
Patterson, daughter of P.J. Langdon; Regina Langdon Sherry, daughter of P.J. Langdon and Frances
Langdon Koke, daughter of John H. Langdon.
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LANGAN-LANGDON

The origin and first record of the sept occurs in and around the towns of Rathlackan and Killala, Barony
of Tirawley, County Mayo, Province of Con-naught, Ireland.

Long is a common English name and families of le Long came to Ireland very soon after the Anglo-
Norman invasion of 1172. Though no doubt English Longs settled in Ireland from time to time since then
the great majority of Irish Longs are not of planter stock but descendants of one of several Gaelic Iris
septs. (clans). Another patronymic for which Long has been used as the angli ized equivalent is
O'Longain which is properly made Longan or LANGAN in English. The Langans of County Mayo,
where that name is now chiefly found, are said to be a branch of the Ulster sept of County Armagh now
rare in its original habitat. The form of the name LANGDON occurred circa 1830 in Annah Parish near
Ballyhounis, County Mayo.

The first generation of record consists of two sisters: Mary and Alva and four brothers: Patrick, William,
Michael and John. It is interesting to note that Mary,Alva and Michael used the form LANGAN and
Patrick, William and John used LANGDON. It appears that the change from Langan to Langdon
occurred after emigration to America however John who remained in Ireland used the form Langdon
according to his brother Michael's will. As late as 1850 William Langdon still used the form Langan as
witnessed by his marriage record however by 1856 Patrick and William purchased land in Grundy
County, Illinois and the deed has their names spelled Langdon.The reason for maintaining one spelling or
using another is unknown albeight many of the Irish immigrants in America changed their names to avoid
being so Irish hence Langdon with a softer sound does not sound as Irish as Langan.

Census records show that Patrick and Catherine Thomas Langdon emigrated in 1846 and Margaret
Thomas in 1850. It has been impossible to date to ascertain what city in Ireland they sailed from or to
what city in America or Canada. Emma J. Davis, grand-daughter of Catherine Thomas Langdon, told this
complie that Catherine Thomas Langdon told her that it took six weeks to cross the ocean and that she
almost died but that the ship's captain gave her some medicine and she recovered. Thousands of
immigrants died during the Atlantic crossing( in 1847 there were 17,465 documented deaths) in coffin
ships plyin a speculative trade, often little more than rotting hulks and thousands more died of sickness at
disembrakation centers.

The first record of the Langdons in America is the birth of Anthony J. Langdon on August 9, 1847 in
Springfield, Sangamon County, Illinois to Patrick and Catherine Thomas Langdon. On August 1, 1850
William Langdon married Margaret Thomas at St. Patrick's Catholic Church in Joliet, Will County,
Illinois and on June 1, 1853 Bridget Mary Langdon was born in Joliet. On February 19, 1856 Patrick and
William Langdon purchased some 80 acres in Section 12, Township 34, Aux Sable Township, Grundy
County, Illinois. Work began on the Illinois & Michigan Canal in 1836 and a new wave of immigrants
arrived in the Aux Sable area. These were mostly men from Ireland who came by way of Canada and
who were in the employ of the canal contractor When a shortage of funds stopped work on the canal in
1843, some of the idled workers turned to farming. Work resumed on the canal in 1845 and the project
was finally completed in 1848. This may explain why the Langdons came to Illinois and possibly that
they came from Ireland to Canada before America.
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Age .f&'mm.

Appears on  Co. Muster-out Roll dated

c.zluf/ﬁf 71564
7 1864

lligois Infantry.

Lust paid to -{a" 15t-,2;
Clothing account;

Last settlad........ it ... ; druwu since § ... 100
Due soldier §.£2.00. mn Zdue U, 8. $overens oo
Am't for cloth’g in kind or money adv'd §....... oo
Pea U, S, for arms, equipments, &e., §.......... 100

100 ; due
e TR
s
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Michael Langan's
Muster-0Qut ERoll
September 27,1864

.

25th REGIMENT INFANTRTY.

Organlzed nt Deeatur, T1l, Jnly 3, 1861, and acrepled
hy the Becretary of War as 0. A. 3mith's Independent
Hegiment July 23, 1861. Moved to Jefferson Darracks,
Mo, Avgust 4-5, Mnuetered In at Bt. Louls, Mo., Aug-
unt IR, JRR1. Moved to Jeffarson Clty, Mo., Beptember
15, thence (o Otterville September 25, and to Sedalin
October 16, Fremont's Campalgn agalnsl Springfeld,
Mo, Detaber 16-November 8. Attached tq Dept. of Mis-
soirl fe Jannary, 1862, 1st Brigade, Army of South-
wesl Mirsanr), to March, 1R62. 18t Brigade, dth Divialon,
Army of the Sonthwent Minsourl, Lo June, 1862, 1st Brl-
gade, 4th Divielon, Army of Mississippl, tn Septemher,
1862, 1Znd Brigade, $th Divislon, Army of the Ohlo,
to October, 1862, 32nd Brignde, 8h Divislon, rd Army
Corps, Army Ohlo, tn November, 1R6Z. 3rd Brigade,
1st Divislon, Night Wing 14th Army Corps, Army of
the Comberiand, to January, 1863, 3rd Arignde, 1at DI-
¥islon, 20th Army Corps, Army of the Cumberland, to
October, 1ERL, 1t Brigade, 3rd Divialon, 4th Army
Corpn, 1o Seplember, 1864,

SERVICE.—Moved from Springficld to Rolla, Mo,
Movember 13-18, 1861, and duly there (1) January, 1863,
Curtls’ Campalgn in Missourl and Arkansas. Advance
on Springfleld, Mo. and pursnit of Prlee to Croes Hol-
lown, Ark., Janoary 23-February 21. Battles of FPea
Rifdge March 6-8. March to Patesville, Ark., April 6-
May 8. March to Cape Girardean, Mo., May 10-2]1, thence
moved o Hamburg Landing, Tenn,, May 22-26. Advance
on and miege of Corinth, Misn, May 27.30, Pursnit (o
Booneville May 31-June 12. March to Jacinio June 21-
22, thence to Holly Springs Juna 27-29. At Jacinto til
Angual 8 Guard Tear Croek Bridge i1l Angnst 21,
March to MNashville, Tenn., August 21-Septemhber 1,
thence to Lonisville, Kv., "In purenit of Rrage, Saplem-
her 2226 Pursult of Brage Intn Kentucky October 1-16.
Near Perryviile Oclaber 6-7. Chaplln Hills, Perryville
October 8. March to Nashvills, Tenn.. October 17-No-
vemhber 7 and duty there tlll December 26, Expedition
from Edgefield 1o Harpeth Shoals and Clarksvilla No-
vemher 26-December 1. Advanca on Murfreeshoro De-
cember 26.30, Nolenaville Knob CGap Decemher 26.
Entrle of Stone River December 30-31, 1862, and Janunry
11, 1863, Duty at Mnrfreeshoro {11 Jume. Seout to
Franklin January 31-Fehruary 12. Reconnolesance to
Eniem mad Versnllles Mareh 914, Operatinna an Edge-
“flle Plke June 4; Middle Tenneasee or Tullahoma Cam-
palgn June 24-July 7; Liherty Gap June 24-27. Ocenpa-
tlon of Middle Tenncrsee 11) August 16, Passage of
Cumberiand Mountalns and Tennesses River and Chick-
amanga (Gn.) Campaign Aunguet 16-September 22, Bat-
tie of Chickamauga, Gn., September 1220, Slege of
Chattannoga, Tenn.. Septemher 24-November 231. Chat-
tanvoga-Ringeold Campalgn November 23-27. Orchard
KEnob MNovemher 23-24, Mierslon Rldge November 26
March to rellef of Knoxville, Tenn, November 28-De
eember 8. Operations In Ensl Tennessee L]l January,
1864, At London, Tenn., January 22-April 13, Atlanta
iGa) Campnign May Il-Auguat 26. Demonstratlon on
Rorky Facerd Ridge Mav 811, Buzzard's Roost Gap
May B0 Demonstrationa an Dalton May 8-13. Dattle
of Resaca May 14-15, Adalraville May 17. Near Kings-
ton May 1819, Near Cassville Mar 19, Advance on
Dallas Mav 23-26, Operatlons on line of Pumpkin Vine
Creck and batf{les abont Dallas, New Hope Chorch and
Allatoonn Hills May 25-June 6, Plckeit's Milla May 27.
Operations about Marielita and against Keneanw Moiin-
tain June 10-July 2; Pine HII June 11-14; Loat Moun-
taln June 15-17. Assanlt on Kenesaw June 27. Ruff's
Atntlon, Smyrna Camp Ground, July 4. Chattahoochis
Iiver July 6-17. Deach Tree Creek July 19-20, Slege
nf Atlanla July 22-Augnat 26, Moved to Chattanoogs,
Tenn., Avgust 26-27, thence to Springfield, 111, Auogust
i1, Mustered out Eeptembar 27, 1864, explration of
trrm,

Regiment lost durlng serviea 7 OMeers and %1 Enlist:
#d men killed and mortally wounded and § Ofecers and
164 Enliated men by discase. Tolal 267,

History of the 35th
Illinois Régiment
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DOUGLAS Cov

,»  ig. SMITH
1 B. F. LEONAY = S
-3- 1 THE COUL?Y COURT OF SARPY COUNTY, Irsa218 7

. = t )
In the Eatter of the Zstate File Mo. 200
of o

Michasl"Langayy, deceased

July=20,188%. Filed duly verified petition of liartin Langdon,
which states that liichsel Langan, late of Sarpy County, departed this
life 1n said County of Sarpy, on Saturday, February 23,1889, leaving a

last will and testament, said Michael Langen was an unmerried man at the

time of his iaafh, leaving no widow or children. That qai& deceased

was at and iﬁmeiintaly rrevious to his death en inhabitant of said Sarpy
County, Hebresita and was puaaaﬁﬁad of real and personal estate situate
‘| in ssid County of the value of about $800.00.

je Further shows that the names and raaidancu}nr the heirs at law

jof said deceased and other nersons interested in his%aéﬁata ars as

ﬁfnlluwat- J. J. Lengdon, Zueblo, Cclorado, lartin Langdon, nephew, Cmaha,

Zebrasia, L. J. Langdon, nevnhew, Lincoln, iHebreska, A. J. Iangdon, nepnew,
Czaha, .iebreska, B, 2, Davis

Yy ABSTRACT COMPANY

» niece, Dublin,ildebrasice, Thomas W. Langdon,
nenhew, Gretna,lﬂubraaka, Ellen Langdon, niece, Sretna, Nebraska,
;children of Zatrick Langdon, daeaased: —
Zatrick J. Lengdon, nenhew, Gretna, Hebraska, Jane Dugll, niece,
:Gretna, llebrasica, John H. Langdon, nephew, Gretna, ilebraska, Zlizabeth
1Eughes, niece, Gretna, lebraska, iidichasl . Langdon, nephew, Gretna,
~abrasikza, Catherine a. I

Langdon, niecs, Gretﬁa. debraska, anthony 3.

-angzdon, nennew, Iapillion, Hebraska, caildren of Tillisom Zengdon,
Aeceased.

Anthony* Zellypy, nevhew, acrﬂnuun Pe nna"lvan*a MlcHeerWally,
ennew, Screnten, Zennsylvania, ch*lirun of Lar;zhl131 deceased,

end
ister of Alva-MirIiangaw,

Sicheel) Langdon, nenhew, Zan larzin, Ireland, Johry Zengdon,

ennew, Zen larizin, caildren of John Zangdon, daceased.

irsland,

™~ Satrick Zangdon, nenhew, Zan Tazi-im 7, -relend mnd'twy Amuphvers,
fEneLunTnowe, 2ll 3hiliren of Jahn "a

AN -engcon, decessed.

(Will of Michael Langan dated July 20, 1889)

Arncaie s b
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Tax Receipt for Catherine Langdon
and James Langdon - March 22, 1880
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WARRANTY DEED.

b
i
}

Eslared in Numerical Index of Deads,

E CsawTr Coass.
i immumnmdmmzdé___dq
of A.D.182X

' W F seoa “~ M, and recorded in
R Doids, ai

pq._fﬁuf

fdaa, A-.::m_
./* 2:’:4

Deed from Michael LANGAN to
James LANGDON (his nephew).
Shows both spellings in use.
Jan. 24, 1889, Gretna., Nebr.
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Deed showing mark of Catherine
Thomas Langdon - Dec. 29, 1898.
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LL.177218 DEPARTMENT OF TEE INTERIOR
GENBRAL LAND OFFIOW,

WasHiNoTON, D. O., sapun‘nlrff.lini.

A R Gl TWE
L L T TR MANEALL iR SRR

¥r. A, F. Langdon,
Attornsy at Law,
Papillion, Nebraska.
5ir:

In compliance with the request contalned in your letter dated
September 22, 1906, with which you enclomsed SK?_-E. I transmit hera-
with a certified copy of letters dated March 30, 1896 and February 5,
1904, from this office nddreseed to W, J. M°Haughton and A, A.
Hoeling, Jr., respectively, relative to an #lllﬂ.'ld 1sland in thas
Platte River in Sece. 18, 19 and 20,T. 13 N., R, 10 E., Hebraeska,
the fee for which 1s 5225, the mmount received with yeur latter.

Thim affice does not furnish its original records to partiess

for inapsction or otherwise, Under the provieions of Section B91
U, . Revised Statutes, cepies of any records in this offlce, au-

thenticated by the seal and certified by the Commiseloner, ar when
his offics 1a wacant by the Principal Clerk, "shall be svidence

equally with the originals thereol.” .
Very respectfully

./)_){‘Iyﬁ ﬂ?z ¢ ;"M‘J@/

Commisaioner.

({Leatter written to A.E. Langdon, Attorney at Law, dated Sept.27,1906)

JCP.
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THOMAS

The Thomas and Langdon families are united together for two brothers

Patrick and William Langdon married two sisters Catherine and Margaret
Thomas. The family is stated to have originated in County Roscommon,

Ireland in a contemporary newspaper article however Margaret Thomas Langdon's
obituary indicates that she was born in Rathlackan, County Mayo. In addition
Catherine Thomas Langdon told her grand-daughter Emma J. Davis that she was
from County Mayo. Perhaps at one time the family moved from County Roscommon
to County Mayo.

JOHN THOMAS,SR: was born in 1781 and his spouse Mary Gillispie in 1793. It
should be noted that Mary Gillispie spelled her name with an I rather than
the more common form with an E as Gillespie. Six children were born in
Ireland: Mary (1813-1889), Bridget (1818-1900), Catherine (1821-1904),

John Jr, (1827-1911), Margaret (1823-1912) and Anthony (1826-1870). From
records it appears that the Thomas family emigrated to America as follows:
Bridget(1840), Mary (1843), Catherine (1846), John Jr, (1847) and Margaret
(1850). No record has been found to show the emigration date of John Thomas,
Sr, or Anthony hovever they are both of record in the 1880 Nebraska Census.
The first record of the family in America is August 1, 1850 where John
Thomas is a witness at the wedding of William Langdon and Margaret Thomas
in Joliet, Will County, Illinois. It is not known if the witness was John
Thomas Senior or Junior. The family left Illinois by covered wagon train
and crossed the Mississippi River, Iowa and the Missouri River and settled
by the Elkhorn River in Sarpy County, Territory of Nebraska in August of
1856. They lived in a dugout for the first year and then a log house was
built. In December, 1858 Mary Gillispie died and John Thomas, Sr. donated
land for the Thomas Calvary Cemetery. John Thomas, Sr, died in 1862 at the
age of Bland was buried in the Thomas Cemetery next to his wife.

MARY THOMAS: was born May 10, 1813 in County Mayo, Ireland. She married
William Gillespie and a son Patrick was born March 10, 1833. In 1843 the
family emigrated to America and first settled in Indiana. Five children

were born: William, Mary, Margaret, Michael and Catherine. The family moved
from Indiana to Joliet, Will County, Illinois and in 1856 joined "The Colony"
moving westward by wagon train to Council Bluffs, Iowa. Here William Gillespie
died of pneumonia and Mary took the family to Omaha and later to Forest City
in Sarpy County, Nebraska. Late in 1857 they removed to Nebraska City, Otoe
County, Nebraska. In 1862 they removed to Forest City, Sarpy County and
commenced farming. Mary died on February 24, 1889 at the age of 76 and is
buried in Holy Sepulcher Cemetery, Gretna, Sarpy County, Nebraska.

BRIDGET THOMAS: was born July 9, 1818 in County Mayo, Ireland and in 1831
married Michael John Melia who was bhorn on September 29, 1798 in Killala,
County Mayo, Ireland. Four children were born in Ireland: Michael,Jr, (1838),
Ellen (1843), Patrick (1845) and Mary Ann (1849). Michael, Sr. emigrated to
America in 1837 to work on the Erie Canal. He returned to Ireland for his
family in 1840 or 1841. The family left Ireland in 1846 and landed in New
York after six weeks on the ocean. They went west and settled in Morris,
Grundy County, Illinois. Four children were born in Illinois: John (1850),
Kate (1852), Elizabeth (1855) and James (1857). In 1857 the family removed

to Forest City, Sarpy County, Nebraska were two more children were born:
Hannah (1857) and Martin. Bridget was the midvife and "doctor" for Forest
City as medical aid was scarce. Michzel John Melia died on September 29, 1871
at the age of 73. Bridget Thomas Melia died July 1, 1900 at the age of B2.
Both are buried in the Thomas Calvary Cemetery, Gretna, Nebraska.
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THOMAS

CATHERINE THOMAS: See Biography of Patrick Langdon.

MARGARET THOMAS: See Biography of William Langdon.

JOHN THOMAS, JR.: was born in June, 1827 in Ireland and emigrated in 1847

to America. He married Catherine Connor in 1852 and they settled in Joliet,
Will County, Illinois. Catherine Connor was born in August, 1833 in Ireland
and emigrated to America in 1848. Three children were born in Illinois:
Francis (1853-1868), Mary Ann (1857-1890) and Andrew (1855-1908). About 1B58
the family removed to Forest City, Sarpy County, Nebraska by covered wagon.
Here five children were born: Ellen (1859-), Sarah (1862-1911), George (1863-
1911), Teresa (1868-1B91) and Katie (1871-1897). John Thomas was Justice of
the Peace for over forty years and as such performed marriages in Sarpy
County. John Thomas died in 1911 at the age of B4 and is buried in the
Thomas Calvary Cemetery, Gretna, Sarpy County, Nebraska.

ANTHONY THOMAS: was born in 1826 in Ireland. He emigrated to America and
married Mary McCoy in 18B54. Mary McCoy (1838-1911) was from Ohic. Anthony
operated a general store in Forest City, Sarpy County, Nebraska. He died
in 1870 at the age of 44 and is buried in the Thomas Calvary Cemetery.

When the Union Pacific Railroad was built as far as Elkhorn, A Mr. Crawford
sold his store to Anthony Thomas. Anthony moved into Forest City and in
addition to his grocery department he put in a stock of liquor, cider and
drugs. He did a big business and was well liked by all the people. There

was one fellow who lived adjoining him on the south named Jack Nolan. He

was a bachelor and blind in one eye, he was a blacksmith and had his shop
set up in the woods and his house was on the bank of the Elkhorn River. He
was a bad hombre and he and Anthony never could get along together. He came
down to Anthony's store one day and he got some of that "forty-rod"” whiskey
under his belt and he proceeded to clean up the joint--which he did in short
order. He ordered all the people in the store to skedaddle and when he pull-
ed out a six-shooter, cap and ball cavalry revolver and started to shoot,
they didn't need any further instructions. When the smoke cleared away,
Anthony was shot in the arm, the ball entering near the wrist and coming out
at the elbow. John Thomas was shot in the side. After Jack went home some of
the people came and gave first aid to the wounded. They put John on his
horse and Mrs. Joe Cleburne gave him her father's sword to protect himself
with and he started for home but when he got as far as the Welch house he
became weak from loss of blood and fell off of his horse. Mrs. Welch and
Mrs. Dolan lifted him up and put him on the horse again and while one of
them led the horse the other held on until they came to Mrs. Dolan's dugout.
They sent word to his family and 0l1d Fitzgerald the schoolmaster came down
and in trying to dig out the ball with the handle of a spoon he pushed ball,
spoon handle and all plumb through inteo his internal cavity where it remain-
ed as long as he lived and always caused him a lot of trouble. A short time
after that Jack Nolan went up to Elk City and got into a dispute about a bet
and shot a fellow and thought he had killed him so he skipped town. That was
the last seen of him in Forest City but P.J. Melia met him in Wyoming 20
years afterward. (It should be noted that the Jack Nolan mentioned in the
above story is no relation of the compiler of this history).
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Husband'’s Full Name

Family Group Sheet

Husband’s Full Name JOHN THOMAS Chart No.
pma* | Day Month  Yesr City, Town or Place GCounty ar Province, elc Siate of Country Add. Info, on Husban
okt 1781 [reland
Chr'nd
Bwrr,
Paei 1862 | Forest City Saroy Nebraska
czilal Forest City Sarpy Hehraska
Placesof Residence |ypland, I1linois & Nebraska
Occupstion Faprming Churen Atfiliation Catholic Military Fse.
e ns
His Fathar Mothars Malden Mama
Wife's Full Maiden Name MARY GILLISPIE
el Day Month  Year City, Town of Place Caunly or Province, ste State or Country Add, Info. on Wite
i 1793 lreland
Chr'nd
Onath 1858 | Forest City Sarpy ehraska
|Buﬂll
Placen of Residence fu raska
Occupation ife Chureh Allillation Cathnl%c Military Fiec.
e
Bl i Rt P ST el
Har Fatnhar Mothar's Malden Nama
B | e e _IL"'""" Day Maoninh  Year City, Town of Place County or Province, elc. State or Country | Add. Info on Children
1 Binh 110 MAY 1813 Ireland Fmigrated
F MARY THOMAS Marr. [reland 1843
Full Name ol Spouss Death |24 FER 1889
William Gillespie Burial
2 Birth 9 JUL 1B18 Jrelznd Emiorated
F BRIDGET THOMAS Marr 1840
Full Nama of Spouse Deatn 1 JUL 1900
Michael Melija Burial
3 i) 1821 Mayo Ireland Fmigrated
F ChTHERIHE IHU‘HAS M. | laﬂu [re]and !BQE
' U Nameol Spouss Death | § JAN 1904 |Gretna Sarpy Nebraska
Patrick Lancdon Bugs! | Gretna Sarpy MebraskalThomas Cem,
4 Binh |24 MAR 1822 |Rathlackan Mayo _lreland [Emigrate-18!
F MARGARET THOMAS Marr 1 AUG 1850 |Jdoliet Wil  111ipojslst, Patricks
Full Mame of Spouse Deatn 1912 |Gretna Sarpy Nehraska
Milliam Langdon | Buris | Gretna Sarpy NehrackaThomas Cem.
5 Birth 1876 Ireland
M ANTHOMNY THOMAS Marr Y
FOR Namy of Spcas Db _1870 |Forest City  Sarpy Nebraska
Mary A. McCoy Burlal
[ Birth JuN 1827 lreland |[Emigrated
M JGHH THDH-“-S-JR- Marr 1852 ].Eﬂ-?
Full Nama ol Spouses Daath 1911
Catherine Connor Burial
7 Birth
Maii
Full Nama ol Spouse Death
Bural
| B Binn
Mar
i Full Marms of Spousa Doath
Buhu
G Thomas Nolan Notes Saurce far John T : .
flideans 11672 McDonald St, rees by Margaret Dickenson-MNebr. Census-1860
Chy. St Zip  Culver City,Ca.90230.
| Date 1989
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